
Federal Communications Commission 

 Washington, D.C. 20554  

August 10, 2021   
 
Edge Spectrum, Inc. 
Randy Weiss 
P.O. Box 54025 
Hurst, TX 76054 
randy@crosstalk.org  
(via electronic mail) 

Re:  Request for Tolling Waiver 
K40KC-D, Tulsa, OK 
K44GH-D, Alexandria, MN 
WFRW-LD, Enterprise, AL 
K48KJ-D, Geneva, MN 
K47JE-D, Olivia, MN 
K47JC-D, Wadena, MN 
KHVM-LD, Minneapolis, MN 
K43JQ-D, Bismarck, ND 
KHFD-D, Dallas, TX 

 Fac ID Nos. 14883, 130185 and 
187829, 130199, 130213, 
130216, 130940, 131348 and 
127785 

 LMS File Nos. 0000155984, 
0000156010, 0000156012, 
0000156640, 0000156641, 
0000156643, 0000156648, 
0000156651 and 0000156638 

 
Dear Permittee, 
 

This concerns the above-referenced requests for waiver of the Commission’s tolling provisions 
and tolling of the Stations’ construction permit expiration date (Requests).  We are unable to process the 
Requests without additional information.  Therefore, please provide the following information for each 
station: 
 

1. A detailed accounting of all steps taken to complete construction since the grant of the 

construction permit including dates for each action and supporting documentation. 

 

2. A detailed accounting of any and all circumstances outside of your control that prevented 

construction since the grant of the construction permit including dates of each circumstance 

and supporting documentation.  Please describe how such circumstance(s) directly impacted 

construction. 

 

3. A detailed accounting of what construction remains and a timeline plan of how and when you 

expect to complete construction and begin operations. 
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Please file the above-outlined information in the form of an amendment to each of the Requests.  
Failure to submit this information within 30 days of the date of this letter will result in the dismissal of the 
Requests.1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For questions or additional information on this matter, please contact Shaun Maher, Video 

Division, Media Bureau at 202-418-2324 or Shaun.Maher@fcc.gov. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

/s/ 
 

Barbara A. Kreisman 
Chief, Video Division Media Bureau 

 
1 47 CFR § 73.3568(a) (dismissal for failure to prosecute). 
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